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RE: MGLA171115-9439 FOI request - Parliament Occupy - October 2014 [BMS-LIVE.FID82133] 
Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)  

 To   

Dear  

Freedom of Information Act request 

Thank you for your recent request for information. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and we can today provide you
with a response to your request. Your request asked for the release of the following information: 
1. Please could I have an estimate of the total prosecution costs in bringing proceedings at Westminster magistrates' court against protesters / defendants who
demonstrated in Parliament Square from 17th to 26th October 2014. 

I can confirm that this information is not held by the Greater London Authority (GLA) because the GLA did not bring any proceedings at Westminster
Magistrates court or any other court in relation to protesters on Parliament Square between 17th to 26th October 2014. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Support Services Manager 

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available
at: 
http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Dear Mayor / GLA

Please could I have an estimate of the total prosecution costs in bringing proceedings at Westminster magistrates' court against protesters / defendants who
demonstrated in Parliament Square from 17th to 26th October
2014. 

Kind regards. 

 

 

 
 

 




